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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 1, 1958

Petro-Atlas Corporation
2000 National Bank of Tulsa Building
Tulsa 3, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. N. B, Gove
Re: Annual Deliverability Test
Excemption for Hazel Bolack
#1 Unit 0 Section 10, Township
North, Range 11 West, San
uan County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

This is in regard to your letter of February 11, 1958, re-
garding an excemption to the referred annual deliverability test.

Since the deliverability was only 55 MCF, I can see no

objection to ex: empting the above-captioned well from further deliverability

tests at the discretion of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ
Gas Engineer
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